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Senator Amanda L. Shelton,

Vice Chairperson Senator Joe S. San Agustin,

Mermber

Speaker Tina Rose Mufia Barnes, Senator Jose “Pedo” Terlaje,

Member Member
\hili:ren ipe?ake" Telena Cruz Nelsen, COMM ITTEE ON RULES Senator Therese M. Terlaje,
| SENATOR REGINE BISCOE LEE, CHAIR Member

Member e (AL PO, )\ 1iNATRENTAI SINGKO NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN  Senator James C. Moylan,
35™ GUAM LEGISLATURE Member

Senator Sabina Flores Perez Senator Mary Camacho Torres,
Member June ]7' 2019 Member and

. Chair, Subcommitte
Senator Clynton E. Ridgell mittee on Protocol

" MEMO

To: Rennae Meno
Clerk of the Legislature

From: Senator Régine Biscoe Lee
Chairperson, Committee on Rules

Re: Withdrawal of Appointment

Buenas yan Hdafa adai,

Transmitted herewith is a memo on the withdrawal of Ray S. Topasna, Member, Board of
Directors, Guam Regional Transit Authority.

Please make the appropriate indication in your records and forward to MIS for posting on
our website. | also request that the sarme be forwarded to all Senators of | Mina'trentai
Singko na Liheslaturan Gudhan.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Mary Maravilla,
Committee on Rules Director at 472-2461.

Thank you for your attention to this important matter.

Respectfully,

gine Biscoe Lee
Chairpersott, Committee on Rules

Ce Senator Jose “Pedo” Terlaje, Chair
Commitiee on Public Safety, Border Safety, Military
and Veteran Affairs, Mayors Council, Infrastructure
and Public Transit
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